OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 15, 1961

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Undesignated Gas Well
Placed in Pool

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1981,
your South Mattix Unit Gas Well No. 11, located in Unit H of
Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, has been placed

in the FOWLER-PADDOCK GAS POOL,

Please file Form C-110 with this office showing the change in
pool designation.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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